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Dear Mr. Dopicrala:

We have received your claim in the amount of $1,100.02, relating to damage sustained to your
vehicle on October 4, 2006 when the Milwaukee Police fired upon an armed suspect who had
been involved in an armed robbery near 27 and Burnham.

Our investigation reveals that the police action taken in this matter was necessary and
appropriate. Since the police were not negligent, but rather were acting within the sphere of their
responsibility, the City would not be liable. Therefore, we are denying your claim.

If you wish to appeal this decision, you may do so by sending a letter within 21 days of the date
of this letter to the Milwaukee City Clerk, 200 East Wells Street, Room 205, Milwaukee,
Wisconsin 53202, requesting a hearing.

Verytruly yours, -

GRANT Ff ANGLEY
City Attorney
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STEVEN M. CARINI
investigator Adjuster
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